

The following proposals, received on DAP between March 1-15, 2014, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, see the Academic Handbook at www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Writing 4999E: Creative Writing Thesis will be introduced.

Writing 4999E - Creative Writing Thesis

Individual instruction in selection of a topic, preparation of materials, and writing of a creative writing thesis. To take this course, students must apply to the Director of Undergraduate Studies, Writing Studies. Restricted to students in fourth year of an English Honors Specialization module.

Antirequisite(s): English 4999E if taken prior to the 2014-15 academic year.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the department.

3 hours, 1.0 course.

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following course be introduced.

Philosophy 2079F/G: Sports Ethics

A study of moral issues in sports, including the relative fairness of performance enhancing drugs and techniques, cheating and deception, the role of violence in sports, sex testing and sex segregation in sports, disability and equality in sports, and the connection between sports and the good life.

Antirequisite: Kinesiology 2292F/G

3 hours, 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the corequisite for CBE 3322A/B be revised.

Chemical and Biochemical Engineering 3322A/B – Heat Transfer Operations

Introduce chemical engineering students to the basics of heat transfer, including conduction, convection, radiation, and phase change. This knowledge will be used for the design of various types of equipment such as heat exchangers with and without phase change, agitated reactors, evaporators, condensers.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B or registration in the Integrated Engineering program.

Corequisite(s): CBE 3395Y **or registration in the Integrated Engineering program.**

3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

APPLIED MATHEMATICS

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the Honors Specialization and Major in Financial Modelling will be listed only under the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences following SCAPA approval.

STATISTICAL AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses will be withdrawn.

Actuarial Sciences 2555A/B: Corporate Finance

Statistical Sciences 4521F/G: Advanced Financial Modelling

Statistical Sciences 4998F/G/Z: Project in Financial Modelling

Effective September 1, 2014, the following course will be introduced.

Financial Modelling 4998F/G/Z: Project in Financial Modelling

The student will work on a project under faculty supervision. The project may involve an extension, or more detailed coverage, of material presented in other courses. Credit for the course will involve a written report as well as an oral presentation.

Antirequisite(s): Actuarial Science 4997F/G/Z, Statistical Sciences 4999F/G/Z, the former Statistical Sciences 4998F/G/Z.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the fourth year of the Honors Specialization in Actuarial Science, Statistics, or Financial Modelling. Students must have a modular course average of at least 80% and must find a faculty member to supervise the project.

0.5 course

Effective September 1, 2014, the following modules will be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN STATISTICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including (Calculus 1000A/B, 1500A/B or the former 1100A/B) and (Calculus 1501A/B or (Calculus 1301A/B with a mark of at least 85%)), Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, plus 1.5 additional principal courses, with no mark less than 60% in any of the 3.0 principal courses.

Recommended course: Statistical Sciences 1023A/B.

Please note: Applied Mathematics 1413 may be substituted for the 1.0 Calculus requirement. Applied Mathematics 1411A/B may be substituted for Mathematics 1600A/B. Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B (or Applied Mathematics 1411A/B), if not taken in the first year, must be completed prior to the second term of second year.

Module

9.0 courses:

~~5.5~~ 6.0 courses: Statistical Sciences 2503A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 2503A/B), Statistical Sciences 2857A/B or the former 2657A, 2858A/B, 2864A/B, 3657A/B, 3843A/B, 3858A/B, 3859A/B, 3850F/G, 4846A/B or 4853A/B, 4850F/G, 4861A/B.

~~1.0~~ 0.5 courses: Calculus 2402A/B, Applied Mathematics 2503A/B.

1.5 courses from: Actuarial Science 3424A/B, 4824A/B, 4823A/B, one of Statistical Sciences 4846A/B or 4853A/B.

1.0 courses from: Actuarial Science 3424A/B, 4824A/B, 4823A/B, Financial Modelling 3520 A/B (or the former Statistical Sciences 3520A/B), Financial Modelling 3613A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 3613A/B), Financial Modelling 3817A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 3817A/B), Applied Mathematics 3815A/B, ~~3817A/B, 3613A/B, Statistical Sciences 3520A/B~~, any Statistical Sciences course at the 4000 level, or any course at the 4000 level approved by the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences.

Calculus 2402A/B may be replaced by either (Calculus 2502A/B and Calculus 2503A/B) or (Calculus 2502A/B and Mathematics 2123A/B). When such a replacement occurs, the module will include 9.5 courses.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

...

Module

10.5 courses:

~~3.5~~ 2.5 courses: Actuarial Science 2553A/B, ~~2555A/B, 2557A/B~~, 2427A/B, 3429A/B, 3431A/B, 4426F/G.

4.5 courses: Statistical Sciences 2503A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 2503A/B), Statistical Sciences 2857A/B or the former 2657A, 2858A/B, 2864A/B, 3657A/B, 3843A/B, 3858A/B, 3859A/B, ~~3520A/B~~, 4861A/B.

1.5 courses: Financial Modelling 2555A/B (or the former Actuarial Science 2555A/B), Financial Modelling 2557A/B (or the former Actuarial Science 2557A/B), Financial Modelling 3520A/B (or the former Statistical

Sciences 3520A/B).

1.0 **0.5** courses: Calculus 2402A/B, ~~Applied Mathematics 2503A/B.~~

0.5 course from Actuarial Science 3424A/B or 4824A/B.

1.0 courses in Actuarial Science at the 4000 level or any other course at the 4000 level approved by the Department of Statistical and Actuarial Sciences.

~~Statistical Sciences 4521F/G is highly recommended.~~

Financial Modelling 4521F/G is highly recommended and may be counted towards the 1.0 courses in Actuarial Science at the 4000 level requirement.

Calculus 2402A/B may be replaced by either (Calculus 2502A/B and Calculus 2503A/B) or (Calculus 2502A/B and Mathematics 2123A/B). When such a replacement occurs, the module will include 11.0 courses.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCIAL MODELLING

...

Module

9.5 courses:

4.0 **3.5** courses: **Statistical Sciences 2503A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 2503A/B)** Statistical Sciences 2857A/B ~~or the former 2657A~~, 2858A/B, 2864A/B, ~~3520A/B or the former 4520A/B~~, 3657A/B, 3858A/B, 4521F/G, 4861A/B **(or the former Statistical Sciences 3861A/B).**

1.5 **0.5** courses: Actuarial Science 2553A/B, ~~2555A/B, 2557A/B.~~

3.0 courses: Financial Modelling 2555A/B (or the former Actuarial Science 2555A/B), 2557A/B (or the former Actuarial Science 2557A/B), 3520 A/B (or the former Statistical Sciences 3520A/B), 3613A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 3613A/B), 3817A/B* (or the former Applied Mathematics 3817A/B), 4521 F/G (or the former Statistical Sciences 4521F/G).

3.5 **2.0** courses: Calculus 2402A/B, Applied Mathematics ~~2503A/B~~, 2811B, 2813B, 3815A/B, ~~3613A/B, 3817A/B*.~~

0.5 courses from: Applied Mathematics 4613A/B** or Applied Mathematics 4617A/B*, Applied Mathematics 4999Z, **Financial Modelling 4998F/G/Z (or the former Statistical Sciences 4998F/G/Z)**, Statistical Sciences 4999F/G/Z, or Actuarial Science 4997F/G/Z.

Calculus 2402A/B may be replaced by either (Calculus 2502A/B and Calculus 2503A/B) or (Calculus 2502A/B and Mathematics 2123A/B). When such a replacement occurs, the module will include 10.0 courses.

* May be offered only in odd-numbered academic years.

** May be offered only in even-numbered academic years.

MAJOR IN ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

...

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 **1.5** courses: Actuarial Science 2553A/B, ~~2555A/B~~, 2427A/B, 3429A/B.

0.5 courses: Financial Modelling 2555A/B (or the former Actuarial Science 2555A/B).

1.0 **0.5** course: Calculus 2402A/B, ~~Applied Mathematics 2503A/B.~~

2.0 **2.5** courses: **Statistical Sciences 2503A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 2503A/B)**, Statistical Sciences 2857A/B ~~(or the former 2657A)~~, 2858A/B, 2864A/B, 3657A/B.

1.0 additional Actuarial Science course at the 3000 level or higher.

Calculus 2402A/B may be replaced by either (Calculus 2502A/B and Calculus 2503A/B) or (Calculus 2502A/B and Mathematics 2123A/B). When such a replacement occurs, the module will include 6.5 courses.

Note: This module can be used only in a 4-year degree **only be completed in a four-year (honors or non-honors) degree.**

MAJOR IN APPLIED STATISTICS

...

Module

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Statistical Sciences 2857A/B, 2858A/B, 2864A/B, 3843A/B, 3850F/G, 3859A/B.

0.5 course: Calculus 2402A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2290F/G or Sociology 2206A/B.

0.5 course: Epidemiology and Biostatistics 2200A/B or the former Epidemiology and Biostatistics 3330B.

1.0 course from: Applied Mathematics 2402A, 3615A/B, ~~3817A/B~~, **Financial Modelling 3817A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 3817A/B)**; Psychology 3800F/G, 3840F/G; Sociology 2236A/B, 4441A/B; Statistical Sciences 4846A/B, 4850F/G, 4853A/B, or any approved Statistics course at the 3000-level or higher.

0.5 course from: Statistical Sciences 4846A/B, 4853A/B.

Calculus 2402A/B may be replaced by either Calculus 2502A/B and 2503A/B, or Calculus 2502A/B and Mathematics 2123A/B. When such a replacement occurs, the module will include 6.5 courses.

This module can only be completed in a four-year (honors or non-honors) degree.

MAJOR IN FINANCIAL MODELLING

...

Module

6.0 courses:

~~1.5~~ **0.5** courses: Actuarial Science 2553A/B, ~~2555A/B~~, ~~2557A/B~~.

~~2.5~~ **1.5** courses: Calculus 2402A/B, Applied Mathematics ~~2503A/B~~, 2813B, 3815A/B, ~~3817A/B~~.

~~1.5~~ courses: ~~Statistical Sciences 2857A/B or the former 2657A~~, ~~Statistical Sciences 2858A/B~~, ~~3657A/B~~.

0.5 course from: Applied Mathematics ~~3613B~~, ~~Statistical Sciences 3520A/B or the former 4520A/B~~.

1.5 courses: **Financial Modelling 2555A/B (or the former Actuarial Science 2555A/B)**, **2557A/B (or the former Actuarial Science 2557A/B)**, **3817A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 3817A/B)**.

2.0 courses: **Statistical Sciences 2503A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 2503A/B)**, **Statistical Sciences 2857A/B**, **2858A/B**, **3657A/B**.

0.5 course from: **Financial Modelling 3613A/B (or the former Applied Mathematics 3613B)**, **Financial Modelling 3520A/B (or the former Statistical Sciences 3520A/B)**.

Calculus 2402A/B may be replaced by either (Calculus 2502A/B and Calculus 2503A/B) or (Calculus 2502A/B and Mathematics 2123A/B). When such a replacement occurs, the module will include 6.5 courses.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, *Geography 1400F/G* will be revised.

Geography 1400F/G – People, Places and Landscapes How Humans Interact with the World

A systematic study of the patterns and places produced by human activity. Examines the spatial dynamics of social, cultural, economic and political processes and describes the resulting modification of the natural and built environments which create diverse human landscapes. This course introduces students to the central problems, concepts, methods and applications of human geography. It pays particular attention to the ways humans interact with the world; for example, population growth, use of natural resources, culturally-based activities, urbanization and settlements, agricultural activities, and industrialization.

Antirequisite(s): Geography 1100 or the former Geography 020E.

2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following course be revised at Main Campus and Huron University College.

History 3305E - The United States 1783-1901-1916

The Development of the American Nation. The framing of the Constitution, the emergence of political parties, the growth of nationalism and sectionalism, the impact of egalitarianism, and the disintegration and restoration of the Union.

How territorial expansion, slavery, economic change influenced U.S. society from the Constitution through Civil War and beyond; analysis of American Exceptionalism and the idea that U.S. history is the story of "progress"; short contextual lectures mixed with discussion, emphasis on critical engagement with scholarly arguments and

interpretation of primary sources.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above.
2 hours, 1.0 course.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be revised.

History 2405E - ~~Britain to 1688~~ Thrones Games: the English Monarchy from the Anglo-Saxons to the Death of Richard III

An introduction to British history from the Anglo-Saxons. The course begins with the Anglo-Saxon heptarchy (seven kingdoms) and ends in 1485. We shall study such themes as the means used to attain and keep power, the nature of rebellions and the relationship between rulers and ruled. Students will undertake document work and a Computer Module assist analysis.

3 hours, 1.0 course.

History 2606E - The Making of the Modern Middle East

...

3 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be introduced.

History 1807 - The History of Business

This course examines the history of business and capitalism from the late Middle Ages to the present day. Particular attention will be paid to the history of credit, banking, the stock market, the corporation, and globalization.

Antirequisite(s): History 1803E

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.

History 2137A/B – Draft Dodgers, Hippies, and Black Panthers: The U.S. in the 1960s

The 1960s is often perceived as a period of radical change, especially in the United States. We examine the civil rights movement, the Vietnam War and antiwar protests, the Free Speech and Women's Liberation movements, Great Society programs, and the development of a counterculture.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

History 2503F/G - Heresy, Witchcraft, and Social Control: The Inquisition in the Spanish and Portuguese Empires 1478-1800

The Inquisition, one of the most notorious and controversial institutions in European history, left a profound legacy in the Iberian Peninsula and its American colonies. Witnesses' testimonies provide a wealth of information about the daily lives of common men and women that is absent from other sources.

Antirequisite(s): History 2596G if taken in 2013-14.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

History 2815E - Jewish History from Abraham to the Modern Era

This course emphasizes turning points in Jewish history, including the writing of the Bible, the rise and fall of the Hebrew kingdoms, relations with Hellenism and Christianity, the place of Jews in the Islamic world and in medieval, early modern, and modern Europe, the Holocaust, and the foundation of Israel.

Antirequisites: History 2809E, History 3811E

3.0 hours, 1.0 course.

History 3426F/G - Making a Living in the Middle Ages: Farmers, Guild Artisans and Merchants

This course provides an overview of select critical debates about the medieval western European economy by examining the lives of its most important actors: farmers, guild artisans and merchants. Students will also learn how to analyse some of the historical documents employed by historians in these debates.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

History 3702F/G - Slavery, Resistance and Emancipation in the Caribbean

This course explores the rise of Caribbean slavery, the Trans-Atlantic Slave Trade and the Caribbean region, the experience of enslavement, the relationship between bound labour and plantation agriculture, the forms and impact of slave resistance, the various processes which led to emancipation and the legacies of Caribbean slavery.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above.

Antirequisite(s): History 3701E

3 hours, 0.5 course

History 3721F/G - Climate of the Past, Present, and Future

This course explores the role of climate in history, from the last ice age to the present. There are special emphases on Canadians' relationship with climate, the development of meteorology in the 19th and 20th century, and the part that history plays in documenting and understanding climate change.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above or Geography 2133A/B.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

History 3825F/G - Making Numbers Work for You In Historical Research

Acquiring a knowledge of quantitative methods will allow you to powerfully increase the scope and depth of your historical research. No prior knowledge of statistics is required in this course that will take you from start to finish in the employment of these methods, as they pertain to historical documents.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following course be introduced.*

History 2208E - Women in Canadian History: Changing Roles and Diverse Social Realities

A survey of Canadian women's history from first European contact to the 1960s, with a focus on the realities of women's lived experience as recorded through biography.

Antirequisite(s): History 2182A/B, History 2140; Women's Studies 2139A/B, Women Studies 2140.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the antirequisites for the following courses be revised. The noted changes are the only changes to each course.*

History 2140 - Women in Canadian History: Changing Roles and Diverse Social Realities

Antirequisite(s): History 2182A/B, **2208E**; Women's Studies 2139A/B, 2140.

History 2182A/B - Social History of Women in Canada

Antirequisite(s): **History 2140, 2208E**; Women's Studies 2139A/B, 2140.

PSYCHOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be introduced.*

Psychology 2032A/B: The Psychology of Crime and Punishment

This course introduces students to a broad range of issues in forensic psychology. Topics include detecting deception, eyewitness testimony, investigative interviewing, roles and responsibilities, offender profiling, correctional psychology, risk assessment, victims of crime, and fitness to stand trial. A focus will be on critical thinking, skepticism, argument, and confronting assumptions.

Antirequisites: Psychology 2031A/B, 3313A/B, 3314F/G, Psychology 3390G if taken in 2008, 2011 and 2012.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Psychology 3312F/G: Stress and Coping

Major concepts, distinctions and classes of events in the field of psychological stress and coping will be covered. Individual differences in stress-proneness and their measurement will be considered as well. Finally, contemporary mathematical and computer-simulation approaches to "stress as a process" will be addressed,

and explained in non-technical terms.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 4390F if taken in 2011/12, 2012/13 or 2013/14.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and 2810.

3 lecture/seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Psychology 3220A/B – Behavioral Genetics be withdrawn from course offerings.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the antirequisites for the following courses be revised. The noted changes are the only changes to each course.

Psychology 3314F/G - Forensic Psychology

Antirequisites: Psychology 2031A/B, **2032A/B**, 3313A/B, 3390G if taken in 2008, 2011 and 2012, ~~468G if taken in 2006.~~

Psychology 3724F/G - The Science of Romantic Relationships

Antirequisite(s): **Psychology 3726F/G**, Psychology 3790G if taken in 2012/2013

WOMEN'S STUDIES AND FEMINIST RESEARCH

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the antirequisites for the following courses be revised. The noted changes are the only changes to each course.

Women's Studies 2139A/B - Social History of Women in Canada

Antirequisite(s): Women's Studies 2140, History **2140**, 2182A/B, **2208E**.

Women's Studies 2140 - Women in Canadian History: Changing Roles and Diverse Social Realities

Antirequisite(s): Women's Studies 2139A/B, History 2140, 2182A/B, **2208E**.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the Management and Organizational Studies section be revised at Brescia University College.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Brescia University College offers a 20.0 course Bachelor of Management and Organizational Studies Degree (BMOS), as an Honors Specialization or Double Major (BMOS Honors Degree), or a Specialization (BMOS Four-Year Degree), providing students with a four-year degree that combines management courses with a broad background in the social sciences and liberal arts.

Students may choose between two degree options — a Bachelor of Management and Organizational Studies (BMOS) HONORS DEGREE or a FOUR-YEAR SPECIALIZATION DEGREE. MOS offers a 20.0 course BMOS Degree as an Honors Specialization or Double Major (BMOS Honors Degree) or a BMOS Specialization (BMOS Four-Year Degree) providing students with a four-year degree combining management and social science courses using an evidence-based management approach and drawing on social science methodologies. Evidence-based management stresses the study of managerial decisions and organizational practices informed by the combination of best available management research, facts specific to the situation, practitioner experience and judgment, and ethics and values.

Students applying to MOS with the Ontario Four-Year Grade 12 curriculum must complete an Ontario Secondary School Diploma including: completion of six Grade 12U or M courses, including English (ENG4U) and two of either Advanced Functions (MHF4U), Calculus and Vectors (MCV4U) and Math of Data Management (MDM4U). Although Calculus is not required for admission, students admitted to MOS without a Calculus background may be required to take Mathematics 0110A/B in addition to 1.0 course in Mathematics at the 1000-level or Calculus 1100A/B in addition to 0.5 course in Mathematics at the 1000-level during first year in order to meet certain course/module requirements.

Students may not apply into any of the BMOS modules when they apply for admission to the University. After first year, students registered in MOS may apply to a BMOS Specialization (BMOS Four-Year Degree) if a 65% cumulative average is attained. After first year, students registered in MOS who wish to apply to the BMOS Honors Degree (Honors Specialization or Double Major) must meet the Admission Requirements for the module they wish to apply to. **Enrolment in BMOS modules is limited. Meeting of minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.**

Students registered in MOS prior to September 2011 may follow the course and Admission Requirements outlined in the Academic Calendar in the year in which they were first admitted. **BMOS Students applying to transfer from another Affiliated University College or Main Campus may apply with the stated first-year requirements from that campus and must meet admission requirements.**

NOTE: Second year (or above) students seeking admission into one of the Food Management modules may be admitted without the 1.0 math requirement if all other module requirements are met and the 1.0 math requirement is complete by the end of the first year in the module. It is recommended that Foods and Nutrition students seeking admission take Math 1229A/B and Math 1228A/B to fulfill the math module requirements.

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) HONORS DEGREE

The essential modules in the 20.0 course BMOS HONORS DEGREE must include either an HONORS SPECIALIZATION OR DOUBLE MAJOR. The Honors Double Major must include one of the three Majors in combination with another Major module from a discipline other than MOS.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION

~~Enrolment in the BMOS Honors Specialization module is limited. Meeting of minimal requirements does not guarantee admission.~~

~~The four-year BMOS WITH HONORS SPECIALIZATION must include the Honors Specialization module in FOOD MANAGEMENT.~~

Admission Requirements

~~Students may not apply to a BMOS HONORS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.~~

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E*

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B*~~, Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B

1.0 course numbered 1000 – 1999

~~* Note: Students admitted without Calculus should be aware that to enroll in certain courses/modules they may be required to take Mathematics 0110A/B or Calculus 1100A/B. When considering a course/module in another discipline, please check the Mathematics requirements(s). Students are responsible for ensuring they have completed the Mathematics and other entry requirements and prerequisites of the modules/courses they wish to take.~~

* MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B may be substituted for Business Administration 1220E for students transferring from other campuses.

...

HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR

~~Enrolment in the BMOS Honors Double Major modules is limited. Meeting of minimal requirements does not guarantee admission.~~

~~The four-year BMOS HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR must include one of the following three Major modules in combination with another Major module from a discipline other than MOS:~~

- ~~• _____ ACCOUNTING~~
- ~~• _____ CONSUMER BEHAVIOR~~
- ~~• _____ FOOD MANAGEMENT~~

Admission Requirements

~~Students may not apply to a BMOS HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the~~

~~university.~~ In addition to meeting MOS Admission Requirements, students must successfully complete the Admission Requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If Admission Requirements are not met in either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS Honors Double Major and will be required to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E*

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B*~~, Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999

~~* Note: Students admitted without Calculus should be aware that to enrol in certain courses/modules they may be required to take Mathematics 0110A/B or Calculus 1100A/B. When considering a course/module in another discipline, please check the Mathematics requirements(s). Students are responsible for ensuring they have completed the Mathematics and other entry requirements and prerequisites of the modules/courses they wish to take.~~

* MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B may be substituted for Business Administration 1220E for students transferring from other campuses.

...

Graduation Requirements

To graduate from a BMOS HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must achieve a minimum cumulative modular average of 70% with a minimum grade of 60% in each course of each module, obtain a passing grade in each elective course, and maintain a minimum overall average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONORS **DOUBLE MAJOR** DEGREE. ~~Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.~~

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G, at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) FOUR-YEAR DEGREE

The essential module in the 20.0 course Bachelor of Management and Organizational Studies (BMOS) FOUR-YEAR DEGREE must include a SPECIALIZATION.

SPECIALIZATION

~~The Bachelor of Management and Organizational Studies Four-Year Degree must include the Specialization in FOOD-MANAGEMENT~~

Admission Requirements

~~Students may not apply to enter a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.~~

After first, second or third year, to enter a BMOS SPECIALIZATION students must have:

- a) achieved an overall average of 70% on the last 5.0 courses, and
- b) have a cumulative average of 65%.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION students must:

- a) maintain a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to a BMOS Specialization students must complete an additional 5.0 courses in another discipline and must meet the Admission Requirements.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate from the BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must achieve a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS SPECIALIZATION Degree. ~~Students with advanced standing must achieve an overall average of 65% on courses completed at Western.~~

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G, at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FOOD MANAGEMENT**5.0 first-year courses:**

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E

1.0 course from*: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

~~1.0 course from: Psychology 1000; Sociology 1020 or 1021E.~~

1.0 course: Foods and Nutrition 1021 or 1030E.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Dimensions of Leadership, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B may be substituted for Business Administration 1220E for students transferring from other campuses.

Module

10.0 senior courses

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, 2310A/B**, MOS 2320A/B**; MOS 2242A/B or Sociology 2205A/B; Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2275A/B, 2296A/B, 3330A/B, 3350A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2205F/G or Human Ecology 2266F/G; MOS 3321F/G, 3322F/G, 3420F/G, 4411A/B, 4415A/B.

2.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3348A/B, 4458A/B; Human Ecology 3343A/B.

1.0 courses from: Dimensions of Leadership 2231; Philosophy 2074F/G; Political Science 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2720A/B, 3721F/G; Sociology 2172A/B, 3314F/G.

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, 4400A/B.

* Note: Second year (or above) students seeking admission into one of the Food Management modules may be admitted without the 1.0 math requirement if all other module requirements are met and the 1.0 math requirement is complete by the end of the first year in the module. It is recommended that Foods and Nutrition students seeking admission take Math 1229A/B and Math 1228A/B to fulfill the math module requirements.

** Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING**5.0 first year courses:**

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Dimensions of Leadership, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999*

* Computer Science 1032A/B is highly recommended.

MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B may be substituted for Business Administration 1220E for students transferring from other campuses.

...

MAJOR IN CONSUMER BEHAVIOR**5.0 first year courses:**

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course from: Psychology 1000; Sociology 1020 or 1021E.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Dimensions of Leadership, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B may be substituted for Business Administration 1220E for students transferring from other campuses.

...

MAJOR IN FOOD MANAGEMENT

5.0 first year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

~~1.0 course: Psychology 1000; Sociology 1020 or 1021E.~~

1.0 course from*: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Foods and Nutrition 1021 **or 1030E**

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Dimensions of Leadership, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B may be substituted for Business Administration 1220E for students transferring from other campuses.

Module

7.0 senior courses

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

1.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B, MOS 2310A/B**, MOS 2320A/B**.

0.5 course: Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2205F/G or Human Ecology 2266F/G; MOS 3321F/G, 3322F/G, 3420F/G, 4411A/B, 4415A/B.

1.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 4458A/B; Human Ecology 3343A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

*** Note: Second year (or above) students seeking admission into one of the Food Management modules may be admitted without the 1.0 math requirement if all other module requirements are met and the 1.0 math requirement is complete by the end of the first year in the module. It is recommended that Foods and Nutrition students seeking admission take Math 1229A/B and Math 1228A/B to fulfill the math module requirements.**

**** Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite**

SPECIALIZATION IN FOOD MANAGEMENT

5.0 first year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from*: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

~~1.0 course from: Psychology 1000; Sociology 1020 or 1021E~~

1.0 course: Foods and Nutrition 1021 **or 1030E**.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Dimensions of Leadership, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B may be substituted for Business Administration 1220E for students transferring from other campuses.

Module

10.0 senior courses

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2310A/B**, MOS 2320A/B**; MOS 2242A/B or Sociology 2205A/B; Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2275A/B, 2296A/B, 3330A/B, 3350A/B.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2205F/G or Human Ecology 2266F/G; MOS 3321F/G, 3322F/G, 3420F/G, 4400A/B, 4411A/B, 4415A/B.

2.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3348A/B, 4458A/B; Human Ecology 3343A/B.

1.0 courses from: Dimensions in Leadership 2231; Philosophy 2074F/G; Political Science 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2720A/B, 3721F/G; Sociology 2172A/B, 3314F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 4410A/B.

* Note: Second year (or above) students seeking admission into one of the Food Management modules may be admitted without the 1.0 math requirement if all other module requirements are met and the 1.0 math requirement is complete by the end of the first year in the module. It is recommended that Foods and Nutrition students seeking admission take Math 1229A/B and Math 1228A/B to fulfill the math module requirements.

** Note: Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **March 1, 2014**, Psychology 3209F/G be revised at Brescia University College.

Psychology 3209F/G - Neuroscience of Motivation and Emotion

An examination of motivation and emotion from a variety of perspectives. Biological, cognitive, developmental, evolutionary, physiological and social approaches to motivation and emotion may be considered.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2280E

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E, or both Psychology 2800E and 2810, or Psychology 2850A/B and Psychology 2855F/G and one of Psychology 2220A/B, 2221A/B.

3 lecture/discussion hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, History 3802F/G be revised at King's University College.

History 3802F/G – Catholic Social Thought: Historical and Contemporary Perspectives

(Short title: *Catholic Social Thought*)

This course explores the origins of, and developments in, modern Catholic social thought from the nineteenth century to the present. Using a chronological and thematic framework, the course pivots between historical and contemporary dimensions of Catholic thought, teaching and practice. It examines how historical thinking can contribute to ethical decision-making.

Prerequisites: 1.0 senior History course(s) at the 2100 level or above; or Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, 1026F/G, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 1020E and 2200E; or permission of the Department.

3 seminar hours; 0.5 course.

(King's)

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be withdrawn from course offerings at King's University College. Some of these courses will continue to be offered at other Affiliated University Colleges and on Main Campus.

Sociology 2169: Work and Industry

Sociology 2241E: Men and Women in Society: Gender Issues in Sociology

Sociology 2253A/B: Administration of Criminal Justice

Sociology 3344F/G: The Sociology of Religion: Understanding Islam II

Sociology 3353F/G: Restructuring in the Americas

Sociology 3354F/G: Crossing Borders in the Americas

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be introduced at King's University College.

Sociology 2145A/B: Sociology of Work

The course offers an examination of the changing world of paid work in North America from a variety of theoretical perspectives. The focus includes the study of workplace organization, including various management strategies and workers' responses, as well as the effects of technological changes, the shift to a service economy, self-employment, and the changing demographic composition of the workforce.

Antirequisite: Sociology 2169.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Sociology 2282F/G: Gender and Society

Considering both femininity and masculinity, this course explores individuals' lived experiences, alongside the reproduction of gender within social institutions. Through these micro and macro lenses, gendered inequality; the intersections of gender with 'race', class, and sexuality; and the failure of sex/gender binaries are examined.

Antirequisite: Sociology 2241E.

Prerequisite: 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Sociology 3313F/G: Drugs and Society

This course considers the sociological significance of drugs and drug use in society. The historical, political and cultural underpinnings of drug policies and drug use are examined, while highlighting the social implications of policies that approach drugs and drug use from moral rather than empirical positions.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3326F and 3326G if taken in 2013-14, Sociology 3329F if taken in 2012-13,

Sociology 3328G if taken in 2011-12.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Sociology 3358F/G: Women in Crime

The objective of this course is to provide an overview of women's criminality. Throughout this course we will examine how the intersections of gender, race, ethnicity, and class inequality create and perpetuate crime.

Specific emphasis will be given to feminist criminological theories.

Antirequisite(s): The former Sociology 2257A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2266A/B, and enrolment in third or fourth year of one of the Honors Specializations or Majors in Sociology.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Sociology 4409F/G: Seminar in Criminological Theory and Research

This course will examine and critique a range of criminological theories that purport to explain criminal behavior, violence, definitions of crime, and criminal justice system responses. The various theories will be evaluated through in-depth reviews of relevant empirical research.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 4407F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2266A/B, and enrolment in third or fourth year of one of the Honors Specializations in Criminology or Sociology.

3 hours, 0.5 course.
(King's)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2014**, remove old antirequisites from the following course.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 4429A/B - Nuclear Engineering

To present an overview of nuclear engineering beginning with the fundamentals of nuclear physics and extending to the operation of nuclear reactors with special emphasis on the CANDU nuclear reactor.

Antirequisite(s): The former MME 475a, if taken in 2007-08.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of third year of the Mechanical Engineering program.

3 lecture hours; 2 laboratory/tutorial hours. 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be revised.

Health Sciences 4620F/G - ~~Philosophical and Historical Perspectives on Mental Health~~ Foundations of Mental Health

No further changes.

Health Sciences 4800F/G - ~~Methods in Evidence-Based Practice~~

No further changes.

Kinesiology 3337A/B - Physiology of Fitness Appraisal

...

3 2 lecture/tutorial hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Priority to BSc(Hons) Kinesiology students

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Computer Science 4475A/B be revised.

Computer Science 4475A/B – Open Source Software Project

...

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 4438A/B/**Y** if taken during the 2012-2013 academic year.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 3307A/B/**Y** or permission of the Department.

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the contact hours for the following courses be revised.

Economics 2210A/B - Principles of Mathematical Economics I

...

3 lecture hours, 4 ~~tutorial hour~~, 0.5 course.

Economics 3310A/B - Advanced Mathematical Economics

...

3 lecture hours, 4 ~~tutorial hour~~, 0.5 course.